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REF: NEO50-0780-800 (Class II change)

This product is being upgraded to allow a higher capacity of channels, from 24 to 43 Channels. All output
powers remain the same as the original grant as each channel has individual level control. High power
80W amplifiers replace the original 40W amplifiers to allow and to maintain the same output power and

intermodulation performance as the original system for the higher number of channels

If you have any further questions or comments do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully
ps (
For and on behalf of

Aerial Facilities Limited

Peter L Bradfield

Senior Systems Engineer
Tel: +44 1494 777020
Fax +44 1494 777002
peterb@aerial.co.uk
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